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ADDENDUM 
 
 
Date January 26, 2017 
     
To Prospective Bidders 
 
Re Addendum No. 1 to the Construction Documents for: 

 
Recreation Department - Structural Reinforcing of Roof System 
Bid # 17-29 
Rochester Arena, Rochester, NH 

 Project No. 16598 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Construction 
Documents dated January 04, 2017.  
           
This Addendum consists of two pages. 
 
Harriman  
 

 
 
Daniel A. Bisson, AIA 
Project Manager 
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CLARIFICATIONS TO BID DOCUMENTS 
 

1. Question – Are permits required for this project? Wasn’t sure if the city would take care of that? 
If yes, what permits will be required and what is the cost for each? 
RESPONSE BY CITY OF ROCHESTER: No permits are expected.  The Contractor will not be 
responsible for any Building Permit related items.  If any are required, the City will take care of 
them. 

2. Question – If we have subcontractors who would like to view the site is it possible to gain access? 
RESPONSE BY CITY OF ROCHESTER: Yes, access is available. Please call the Department of 
Public Works at 603-332-4096 to schedule and arrange access. 

3. Question – Are there any bonding requirements due with the proposal?  
RESPONSE BY CITY OF ROCHESTER: Only Insurance requirements were indicated in the 
scope/RFQ  The City will not require Performance or Payment Bonds on the project.  Payments 
will be processed monthly based on work completed, per a submitted Schedule of Values.  The 
City may require submittal of Lien Waivers throughout the project to insure subcontractors and 
suppliers are being appropriately paid. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 


